NEW SOUTH WALES
POLICE SERVICE

24 March 1993

Mr M A G Tedeschi, QC
Crown Prosecutor

Locked Bag 8

PO SYDNEY SOUTH 2000

Dear Mr Tedeschi

SCOI.11269.00003_0001

DISTRICT COMMANDER'S OFFICE
WOLLONGONG

Level 3,

State Government Offices
84 Crown Street,
Wollongong 2500

Telephone: (042) 95 2705
Eaglenet: 80705
Facsimile: (042) 95 2729
Eaglenet: 80729

Mr Craig Hyland of the Department of Public Prosecutions, has asked Inspector
Ainsworth of Wollongong Patrol to forward the enclosed brief concerning the
murder of William Anthony Rooney to you for assessment.

Your opinion would be appreciated on -

1. whether Mark Anthony Scerri could be charged with murder on the available

evidence, or

2. or whether the offering of a reward should be offered by the NSW
Government in an attempt to gain further evidence.

Please return the brief to Inspector Ainsworth with the details of your assesment of

the matter.

YO‘DR:\S sincerely

- - <

J Cassidy
Chief Superintehdent of Police

District Commander
lllawarra/Shoalhaven
sm/sg

encl.



